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GLNERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

APO 500
AG 410.2 ( 14 Jul 47 )CPC/GP 14 July 1947
(SCAPIN 1747)
MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT
TiIROUGH Central Lialson Office, Tokyo
SUBJECT Release of Préﬁious'ﬂetals for Domestié‘

Consumption in First Quarter of 1947

e Reference is made to the following:

a o Mamorandum for the Japanese Government
AG 410.2 (15 Mar 47)CPC/GP, SCAPIN 1572, 15 March 1947,
subject, "Gold, Silver and Platinum for Domestic Con-
sumption in the First Quarter of 1947", from General
Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers,

be C.L.0O. Noa. 3632(LO 1297-FI/FF), 12 May
1947, subject, "Application for Release of Rhodium for
Demestic Consumption in ¥First Quarter of 1947

: e Rhodium in the amount of 217 grams approved by
la, to be used by Yokokawa Denkl Seisakusho, Shinegawa
Denkl Seisakusho, Nippon Koushuha K.K., Hokushin Denki
celsakusho, Yamatake Kogyo K.K. and Shimazu Company Ltd.,
Will be released to authorized representatives of the

Yinistry of Finance from the Eighth Army Vaults of the
Osaka Mint.

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER
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R, M, IEVY, J >
Colonel, AGD,
: Adjutant General




